DickGalitz
=y

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thank you Colette. Dick | presume that is what you need. Paper tickets

joraould49 <joraoul449@sbcglobal.net> ‘
Wednesday, May 09, 2018 9:44 AM
colette jeffries; dickgalitz@att.net

Re: Fw: RAOUL/JOSEPH 08APR2018 ORD Mi

past. See you at Rotary Thursday.
Jo

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: colette jeffries <cmascar2@sbcglobal .net>

Date: 5/7/18 9:28 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: Joraoul449 <joraoul449@sbeglobal.net>, dickgalitz(@att.net
Subject: Fw: RAOUL/JOSEPH 08APR2018 ORD MIA

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MAY BE USEFUL.:
RESERVATION # BYFGZT REF # QU4AER

TICKET # AA 001 7069785694

PRICE PAID METHOD: VISA

AMOUNT PAID $499.00 INCLUDING ALL CHARGES

On Saturday, March 24, 2018 6:18 PM, colette jeffries <cmascar2@sbcglobal.net> W

\
|
r‘ote:

A

seem to be a thing of the

On Sunday, March 18, 2018 3:55 PM, colette jeffries <cmascar2@sbcglobal.net> wrote:

On Sunday, March 18, 2018 3:48 PM, C ASCAR TRAVEL SERVICES <cmascar2@

C ASCAR TRAVEL SERVICES

AGENT: CJ BOOKING REF:

7658 SOQUTH CRANDON AVENUE DATE: 18 MARCH 2018 | |
CHICAGO, TIL 60649
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA RAQUL/JOSEPH

TELEPHONE: 312 222-1900

FAX: 773 768-1800

EMATL: CMASCARZE@SBCGLOBLAL . NET
WEBSITE: 12559747

FLIGHT AR 2709 - AMERICAN AIRLINES

TERMINAL 3

DEPARTURE: CHICAGO, IL (O HARE INTERNATIONAL),

1

Sbcgloblal.neb wrote:

QU4AER

JN 08 APRIL 2018

08 APR 07:05A



ARRIVAL:

NON STOP

FLIGHT

DEPARTURE:
ARRIVAL:

NON STOP

FLIGHT

DEPARTURE:

ARRIVAL:

NON STOP

FLIGHT

DEPARTURE:
ARRIVATL:

NON STOP

FLIGHT(S)
SOURCE:

FLIGHT TICKET(S)

TCAO CARBON EMISSIONS CALCULATOR
http://www.icao.int/environmental-protection/CarbonOffset/Pa

MIAMI, FL (MIAMI INTL)
FLIGHT BOOKING REF: AA/BYFGZT

RESERVATION CONFIRMED, ECONOMY (O)

BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE: 1pE

MEAL: FOOD AND BEVERAGES FOR PU
CHICAGC, IL TO MIAMI, FL

EQUIPMENT : BOEING 737-800

AA 971 - AMERICAN ATIRLINES

MIAMI, FL (MIAMI INTL)
PORT AU PRINCE, HT (TOUSSAINT LOUVERTURE)
TERMINAL T — J

TOUSSANT L'OUVERTURE

FLIGHT BOOKING REF: BA/BYFGZT
RESERVATION CONFIRMED, ECONOMY (O)

BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE:
MEAT:

1pC
FOOD FOR PURCHASE

MIAMTI, FL TO PORT AU PRINCE
EQUIPMENT: BOEING 737-800

AR 903 - AMERICAN ATIRLINES
PORT AU PRINCE, HT
TERMINAL I -
TOUSSANT L'OUVERTURE

MIAMI, FL (MIAMI INTL)

FLIGHT BOOKING REF: AA/BYFGZT
RESERVATION CONFIRMED, ECONOMY (O)

BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE: 1PC
MEAL: FOOD FOR PURCHASE

(TOUSSAINT LOUVERTURE)

PORT AU PRINCE TO MIAMI, FL

EQUIPMENT: BOEING 737-800

BAA 2737 - AMERICAN AIRLINES H
___________________________________________________ .
MIAMI, FL (MIAMI INTL)

CHICAGO, IL (O HARE TINTERNATIONAL), TERMINAL 3

FLIGHT BOOKING REF: RA/BYFGZT
RESERVATION CONEFIRMED, ECONOMY (O)

BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE: 1rC

MEAL: FOOD AND BEVERAGES FOR
MIAMI, FL TO CHICAGO, IL

EQUIPMENT: BOEING 737-800

CALCULATED AVERAGE CO2 EMISSIONS IS 533.91 KG/PERSOQ

J

N

08 APR 11:18A

DURATION: 03:13

08 APRIL 2018

| 08 APR 01:42P
| 08 APR 03:42P
|

DURATION: 02:00

27 APRIL 2018

27 APR 01:55P
\

I e

27 APR 04:15P

|
1
DURATION: 02:20

27 APRIL 2018

27 APR 07:40P
27 APR 10:06P

LURATION: 03:26

URCHASE

es/default.aspx




